

MFTAC Meeting Minutes
 Friday, July 15, 2022
 In- Person

Meeting called to order at 8:14 am.

Present/Absent (V for Visitor; S for Staff)

Kelly M. Tyner	P	Claude Guillotte	P
Foley Nash	P	Jamie Doming	P
Abigail Hayes	A	Mark Reynaud	V
Tom Caffery LAMFT liaison	V		

Item	Discussion/Conclusions	Motions/Recommendations	Person Responsible	Target Date
Final Agenda	<p>Approval of Meeting Agenda</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. LCA Conference: September 25-27, 2022. 2. In person 3. Board update 4. Supervision presentation slide division 5. Application Review 6. Report on National Exam 7. Report on Licensure 8. Review correspondence 	<p>Motion: Claude Second: Kelly Approved at 8:16 AM</p>		
Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting(s)		<p>Motion to approve: Claude Second: Foley Approved unanimously without amendments 8:17 AM</p>		

<p>Report on National Exam</p> <p>C. Guillotte</p>	<p>Number of PLMFTs who requested to take National MFT Exam: 2</p> <p>Number of PLMFTs who sat for National MFT Exam: 2</p> <p>1 passed, one failed</p>	<p>2 tested; 1 passed/1 failed</p>		
<p>Correspondence & Review</p>	<p>Review of application with Non-disclosure</p> <p>Request for refunding of late fee</p>	<p>Applicant will need to reapply with a corrected application.</p> <p>Motion to deny request for refunding late fee: Claude Second: Foley Motion passes: Committee determines that the late fee will need to be paid. 9:29 am</p>		
<p>Work Group Reports</p>				
<p>Licensure & Supervision Claude</p>	<p>Licensure and Supervision Report July 2022</p>	<p>Motion to accept the licensure and supervision report: Foley Second: Claude Passes unanimously at 8:22 AM</p>		
<p>MFT Rules</p>				

<p>Legislative</p> <p>K. Tyner</p>	<p>Discussed Medicaid reimbursement in Louisiana</p> <p>Discussed MFT Compact License potential. Currently, nothing in place for MFT compact on the national level.</p>	<p>Kelly to reach out to LAMFT GR to see where they are with this.</p>		
<p>Policy & Procedure</p>				
<p>Old Business</p>	<p>1. How the MFTAC can promote an increase in the number of LMFTs in the state?</p>	<p>Discussed options including working with LAMFT and universities training potential future PLMFTs</p> <p>Discussed the idea of inviting LAMFT leadership and educational program leaders to discuss some of the options below. Possible September for refining agenda and November inviting to LAMFC LAMFT and education representatives meeting.</p> <p>Consult with LPC Board Staff to see number of MFT's coming from other states.</p> <p>Ideas: CEU training at other conferences (NASW, LCA, LASACT, LADSC for example).</p> <p>An MFT track at the LCA conference.</p> <p>Have an informational table at other conferences (either LAMFT or</p>		

		<p>MFTAC)</p> <p>Discussed the limited number of MFT supervisors in the state.</p>		
New Business	<p>LCA Conference September 25-27, 2022</p>	<p>Supervision Presentation for LCA slides Kelly Welcome and Slides 1-10 Claude (tentative attendance) 13-29 Foley 30-42 Abby 11-12 Kelly Questions and wrap up.</p> <p>Due to Abby's absence during this meeting, Kelly will check with her to see if she will attend.</p>	Kelly	
Items to Report to LPC Board	<p>Licensure and Supervision Report</p> <p>LCA Conference Supervision Orientation Presentation</p> <p>LAMFT membership update.</p>			
Public/Non-Committee Member Comments	<p>LAMFT representative Tom Caffery called with some information</p> <p>Mark Reynaud brings up concerns related to DOT rules</p>	<p>Membership to LAMFT should go live online in the next few weeks.</p> <p>Plans to update the bylaws to ensure AAMFT has been removed.</p> <p>Tentative plans for a conference and still underway.</p> <p>DOT rules that allow those without a license to provide MFT</p> <p>Discussed the continued presence of graduate programs with less than the</p>		

	CEUs for case/peer consultation	<p>60 hours needed for licensure.</p> <p>Discussed process for how to submit for CEUs for peer consultation. Currently, there is no process on the website. Should there be a more formalized process for submission of these types of hours as opposed to having to go through the professional organization?</p> <p>Claude indicates that Ron may have been working on this at some point. Kelly will reach out to Ron to see if he has a form. Will also reach out to LCA to see if they have a form.</p>	Kelly	
Adjournment / Suspension of Agenda		<p>Motion to adjourn meeting: Claude Second: Foley Motion passes unanimously 9:59 am</p> <p>Meeting Adjourned at am</p>		
Next Meeting		Friday, September 16, 2022		